

Message

From: Gunasekara, Mandy [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=F639EA28AF4C455493939E3129260707-GUNASEKARA,]
Sent: 3/23/2020 2:10:54 AM
To: Smythe Anderson [AndersonS@api.org]
CC: Will Hupman [HupmanW@api.org]
Subject: Re: API Letter to White House

Smythe,

Thank you for the note. I've passed the letter on to Susan and her team. We are looking to have some public guidance on the compliance issues - that have been raised by a ton of folks - early this week.

As far as seasonal fuel requirements, Anne/Alex have been running point in OAR. They've had a number of meetings and will be following up soon.

I hope you are well!

Mandy

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 20, 2020, at 1:11 PM, Smythe Anderson <AndersonS@api.org> wrote:

Mandy –

Welcome back to EPA. Quite a week to start your new job.

I wanted to flag the attached letter from API CEO Mike Sommers to President Trump related to the COVID-19 pandemic. Of note, it requests a temporary waiver from non-essential compliance obligations at EPA, including seasonal fuel requirements and routine testing and reporting requirements.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss this in greater detail. I can make myself available at your convenience.

Regards,
Smythe

Smythe Anderson

Director | Federal Relations
American Petroleum Institute | 200 Massachusetts Ave NW | Washington, DC 20001

O: 202.682.8040
M: 202.255.5075

AndersonS@api.org

www.api.org

<2020-03-20 API Letter to President Trump.pdf>